Pocono Township BOC Agenda September 20, 2021

- OCOoNE-dovmnmshi

NS Y E

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

September 20, 2021 | 7:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 811 8467 7293
Passcode: 588423
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/81184677293?pwd=YUJQOExhcHBZa0hyMzF1ROFCM

WFyUT09

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Public Comment

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your
name when addressing the Commissioners.

Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow
time for others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.

Announcements

= Anexecutive session was held this evening prior to our regular meeting for the purpose of discussing
personnel items pertaining to the Pocono Township FY 2022 budget.

= Pocono Township’s Fall Cleanup will be held Friday, October 1 and Saturday, October 2 from 7:30
a.m. to 3 p.m. each day. Residents can visit www.poconopa.gov for more information.

* The Board of Commissioners will conduct a budget work session at 5 p.m. on Wednesday,

September 29 for discussion of the Fiscal Year 2022 township budget. This in-person meeting is
open to the public.

Hearings — None

Presentations — None



Pocono Township BOC Agenda September 20, 2021

Resolutions

= Motion to authorize the submission of a Monroe County Local Share Account grant application to
the PA Department of Community and Economic Development in the amount of $1,521,795.60 for
infrastructure improvements at the intersections of Learn Road/Fish Hill Road, Learn Road/SR
611 and Old Mill Road/SR 611. (Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:
o Old business consisting of the minutes of the September 7, 2021 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.
o Financial transactions including:
* Ratification of vouchers payable received through September 16, 2021 in the amount
of $8,731.75 and sewer operating expenditures in the amount of $126.76.
* Ratification of gross payroll for the pay period ending September 5, 2021 in the
amount of $122,692.31.
* Vouchers payable received through September 16, 2021 in the amount of
$184,303.93.
= Sewer operating fund expenditures through September 16, 2021 in the amount of
$25,631.18.
= Sewer construction fund expenditures through September 16, 2021 in the amount of
$13,635.57.
* Capital reserve fund expenditures through September 16, 2021 in the amount of
$2,759.52.
o AFire Tax disbursement of $1,284.76 to the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company.
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel — None
2. Travel/Training Authorizations — None

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

* Motion to waive Mountain View Park pavilion rental fees on September 25-2021 for non-profit Pocono
Services for Families & Children to host their Project Success program. (Action Item)

* Motion to approve Escrow Release No. 8 for the Trap Enterprises Route 0611 Project, per the
Township Engineer's recommendation letter dated September 16, 2021, reducing the Applicant's
construction escrow by $16,701.81 and leaving a balance of $572,695.05. (Action Item)

= Motion to approve a monthly $60.00 cell phone stipend to Township Manager, Taylor Munoz. (Action
Item)

* Update regarding the installation of the basketball court at TLC Park and other projects at the site.

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

= Emergency Management Update
= Monroe County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner



Pocono Township BOC Agenda September 20, 2021

Keith Meeker — Commissioner
Reports
Zoning

Emergency Services

=  Police
= EMS
=  Fire

Public Works Report

*  Current Public Works projects and storm damage report
= TLC Park Project Update
* Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant

Administration — Manager’s Report

= Updates on current Township action items
o Phillips & Donovan feasibility study beginning
o Rollout of new Traisr platform in progress
o Investigating possibility of park usage fees for non-Monroe County residents

= Discussion and possible action regarding Township cleanup fees charged for large panel trucks and
trailers. (Possible Action Item)

» Discussion regarding proposal by Tom Lovito to purchase two-acre Learn Road parcel and provide
easement access to Pocono Township for developing a parking area for the adjoining public access
open space parcel.

* BCRA representatives to attend second Commissioners meeting in October to discuss water line
capacity in Pocono Township.

* Update — Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan.

Township Engineer Report

Discussion and update regarding the Northridge/Serenite Holly Court project.

Stormwater and infrastructure issues identified following recent storm events.

St. Paul's Lutheran drainage basin repairs.

Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue.

Intersection improvements to Learn Road, Fish Hill, Old Mill Road and SR 611.

Preliminary plan and cost estimates to address drainage issues at Sunlite Lane & Tara Hill Drive.

Township Solicitor Report

HJP Park Agreement between Pocono and Jackson Townships.

Zoning Hearing Board updates.

Update — Johnson Appeal

150 Gravatts Way — Court Appearance on October 21 at 1:30 p.m.
Upcoming local agency hearings in front of the Board of Commissioners.

Public Comment

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to Speak and direct all
questions and comments to the President.

Adjournment



Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania
Resolution 2021-22

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A MONROE COUNTY
LOCAL SHARE ACCOUNT APPLICATION TO THE PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono,
located in Monroe County, Pennsylvania, approves the submission of a Monroe County Local

Share Account Application in the amount of $1,521,795.60 to the Pennsylvania Department of
Community and Economic Development.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate the President of the
Board of Commissioners to execute all documents and agreements between the Township of

Pocono and the Pennsylvania Department of Community and Economic Development to facilitate
and assist in obtaining the requested grant.

SO RESOLVED, this 20" day of September, 2021.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Taylor Munoz Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




September 7, 2021

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
September 7, 2021 7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on September 7, 2021
and was opened by President Rich Wielebinski at 7:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jerrod Belvin, present via Zoom; E. Gnandt, present; J. Lastowski, present; Keith Meeker,
present; and Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; J. Tresslar, Township Engineer; Taylor Mufioz, Township
Manager, Paola Razzaq, Finance Administrator; Robert Sargent, Roadmaster; Judy Acosta, Zoning
Administrator; Shawn Goucher, Acting Chief of Police; Eric Rath, Police Corporal; and Krisann
MacDougall, Administrative Assistant.

Public Comment

* Claire Learn, 5312 Birchwood Drive, Oakwood Acres — Inquired about maintenance of the grass

and storm drains along her road and asked that attention be given to addressing stormwater
concerns.

Announcements

= Emergency meetings of the Board of Commissioners were held on August 23 and September 15t for
the purpose of declaring a Disaster Emergency in response to Hurricanes Henri and Ida.

= Pocono Township’s Fall Cleanup will be held Friday, October 1 and Saturday, October 2 from 7:30
a.m. to 3 p.m. each day. Residents can visit www.poconopa.gov for more information as the Cleanup
Days draw near.

* The Board of Commissioners has scheduled dates for two budget work sessions at 5 p.m. on

Monday, September 13 and Wednesday, September 29. These in-person meetings are open to the
public.

Hearings — No hearings.

Presentations

* Presentation by Traisr, LLC regarding a proposal to provide software to Pocono Township for
public works management and tracking of Township assets; online permit applications, payments,
and licensing; zoning and building codes inspections; and a portal for citizen complaints. Dan
Reavy, General Manager of Business Development at Traisr, LLC, spoke on behalf of Traisr, and
T. Mufioz summarized the Township’s needs for online permit applications, and tracking of
Township’s assets. E. Gnandt asked about history of projects being stored in Traisr, how frequent
the information is updated and storage limits. J. Acosta discussed Traisr’s ability to track inventory
of permits issued. L. DeVito asked where the Township’s information goes if Traisr is no longer in
business. D. Reavy indicated the Township will always have access to their data, even if Traisr
goes out of business.

= Presentation and discussion regarding adoption of a 12-hour shift pilot program for the Pocono
Township Police Department corporals. T. Mufioz gave summary of research collected for 12-
hour shifts with various police departments in other townships. Corporal E. Rath discussed
unsupervised shifts and the benefit of 12-hour shifts with supervision. S. Goucher, Acting Chief of
Police, indicated potential new hires inquire about 12-hour shifts and feels better candidates will
come forward if the Township has 12-hour shifts. E. Gnandt requested clarification of who would
be doing the pilot 12-hour shift, the number of hours in a work week, and time-off scheduling. J.
Lastowski asked how the pilot program would be evaluated, and what determines its success. T.
Murioz suggested creating a rubric and send it to the Board for feedback.



September 7, 2021
Resolutions — No resolutions.

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:
o Old business consisting of the minutes of the August 16, 2021 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.
o A budget transfer of $20,500.00 for the purpose of supplementing the Public Works overtime
budget and covering increases to the cost of fuel for park maintenance equipment.
o Financial transactions including:
= Ratification of vouchers payable received through September 2, 2021 in the amount of
$9,889.07; sewer operating expenditures in the amount of $3,444.95; and capital reserve
expenditures of $54,417.38.
* Ratification of gross payroll for the pay period ending August 22, 2021 in the amount of
$122,428.25.
* Vouchers payable received through September 2, 2021 in the amount of $85,407.69.
= Sewer operating fund expenditures through September 2, 2021 in the amount of $46,238.87.
* Sewer construction fund expenditures through September 2, 2021 in the amount of
$13,546.35.
* Capital reserve fund expenditures through September 2, 2021 in the amount of $10,795.56.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve the consent agenda. E. Gnandt asked
for clarification on the budget transfer. All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel — No personnel new business.
2. Travel/Training Authorizations — No travel/training authorizations.

3. Financial Transactions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to open a new checking account with ESSA
Bank and Trust for the purpose of depositing the federal funds received from the American Rescue Plan
and to add the Board of Commissioners, Township Manager, and Treasurer as authorized signatories on
that account. E. Gnandt suggested it should be an interest-bearing account. P. Razzaq inquired and is
waiting for bank response. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve American Rescue Plan expenditures

for the following, after October 1, 2021:

o $500 COVID-19 hazard pay per each full-time Township employee employed between March 1 and
December 31, 2020.

o $1.000 per full-time Township employee who provides evidence of COVID-19 vaccination.

o $20,160.88 to the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company for 2020 fundraising losses and lost
rental income.

o $101,522.58 for the purchase of a Bobcat E88 R2-Series Compact Excavator for completion of
Township stormwater projects.

E. Gnandt inquired about the calculation of the fire company fundraising losses. R. Wielebinski amended
his motion to reflect approval of a $21,000.00 grant to the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire Company. E.
Gnandt also inquired about the $1,000 for full-time employees who provide evidence of COVID-19
vaccination and requested a vote for the items separately. R. Wielebinski rescinded his original motion.
and K. Meeker rescinded his second. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve an American Rescue Plan
expenditure after October 1, 2021 for a $500 COVID-19 hazard pay per each full-time Township
employee employed between March 1 and December 31, 2020. All in favor. Motion carried.




September 7, 2021

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve an American Rescue Plan
expenditure after October 1, 2021 to pay $1,000 per full-time Township employee who provides evidence
of COVID-19 vaccination. Roll call vote: J. Belvin, yes: E. Gnandt, no; J. Lastowski, yes: K. Meeker. yes:
R. Wielebinski, yes. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve an American Rescue Plan
expenditure after October 1, 2021 to provide a $21,000 grant to the Pocono Township Volunteer Fire
Company to offset 2020 fundraising losses. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve an American Rescue Plan
expenditure after October 1, 2021 in the amount of $101,522.58 for the purchase of a Bobcat E88 R2-
Series Compact Excavator for completion of Township stormwater projects. All in favor. Motion carried.

T. Muiioz gave explanation for the approval of the American Rescue Plan expenditures after the date of
October 1, 2021.

Report of the President

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to ratify the Disaster Emergency Declarations

issued at emergency meetings of the Board of Commissioners on August 23 and September 1%t. All in
favor. Motion carried.

= Discussion and possible action to authorize revisions to the Township’s grading ordinance and to
advertise for public hearing. T. Mufioz explained that there is a perception that the Township's
grading ordinance is too onerous, particularly on individual homeowners, and that some reputable
builders claim Pocono Township is not friendly to new home construction. Township Zoning officials
and J. Tresslar reviewed the ordinance. J. Tresslar feels the issue is not with the Township’s grading
ordinance, rather that they must comply with the stormwater management ordinance. J. Tresslar feels
the percentage of grades could be eliminated and reminded the Board that the Township adopted this
grading ordinance to try and solve specific problems in the Township and to remove the requirements
could result in more of the same problems.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to waive the Pavilion fees for Pocono Pride
Softball's 3 Annual Hit-A-Thon at Mountain View Park. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to waive Mountain View Park pavilion fees for the
meeting of the Northeast Chapter Assessor Association of PA on September 10, 2021. All in favor.
Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to terminate the agreement for e-permitting
services with Cloudpermit. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve a contract with Traisr, LLC to
provide an Asset Management Application for the Township and to authorize an American Rescue Plan
expenditure in the amount of $27.300 for the implementation and one-year subscription to the Traisr
Asset Management Application subject to Solicitor review. E. Gnandt asked if payment would come from
the American Rescue Act funds. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to authorize the advertisement of three (3) Ford

Explorer police interceptors and one (1) Ford Expedition police vehicle on Municibid. E. Gnandt asked for
clarification. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, authorizing the Township Manager and
Solicitor to develop a Memorandum of Understanding establishing a pilot 12-hour shift schedule for two
Pocono Township Police Department corporals. T. Mufioz discussed a draft MOU that was distributed. J.
Lastowski suggested a rubric be developed by the Township to evaluate the success of the 12-hour shift
trial. E. Gnandt asked question regarding overtime. L. DeVito spoke to J. Harrison for clarification of
overtime. R. Wielebinski indicated the proposal would include 80-hours per two-week period and anything
over that would be considered overtime. All in favor. Motion carried.




September 7, 2021

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to accept the bid from Thomas Levito of Pocono
Farmstand LLC to purchase the Township-owned [-80 parcel. All in favor. Motion carried.

* Update regarding the installation of the basketball court at TLC Park and other projects at the site —
Work has begun on drainage, lighting, and walkway. Aesthetics of the park were discussed.

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

= Emergency Management Update — Hurricanes Henri & Ida — Reviewed storm damage from
Hurricanes Henri and Ida. Review underway of drainage issues throughout the Township. Thanked
Township Public Works and the fire department for their help. The Township did not hit the threshold
for FEMA or individual public assistance. Monroe County Office of Emergency Management went to
the federal SBA seeking 1% interest loans, and information for residents and business owners
affected by the storms will be submitted next week.

= Monroe County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update — During hurricane Henri, there was a diesel oil spill in
the creek on Lower Swiftwater Road. The pipe was traced to an effluent discharge pipe that came
from PMSD'’s old sewer plant that discharged into the creek on Sanofi's property. The pipe was
purportedly abandoned. DEP was contacted and multiple agencies have used supplies to combat the
spill. During hurricane Ida, there was another spill on the same stretch of pipe. Pocono Mountain
School District is heading up this issue and was contacted multiple times with no response.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to open the agenda for discussion and possible action
regarding sending an invoice to Pocono Mountain School District to recuperate the supplies lost. All in
favor. Motion carried.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to send Pocono Mountain School District an
invoice for reimbursement of emergency supplies used. No public comment. All in favor. Motion carried.

= Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment of a new Zoning Hearing Board member
following the resignation of Angela Tullo — Requested T. Mufioz write a thank you letter on behalf of
the BOC for Ms. Tullo’s service.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to follow seniority and appoint Bill Sayre. Zoning
Board Alternate, as a full-time Zoning Hearing Board member. E. Gnandt asked for clarification on Bill's
position._All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner — Asked for update regarding an inquiry a resident had with a pothole at

corner of Cherry Lane and Sebring Drive and asked about the Township-owned Alger Avenue property
being demolished.

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner — No comment.

Keith Meeker — Commissioner — No comment.

Reports
Zoning and Emergency Services reports were emailed to the Board.

Public Works Report

Current Public Works projects and storm damage report — Currently completing storm mitigation.
Upcoming fall projects — Working on current unfinished projects.

TLC Park Project Update — Waiting on completion of the basketball court.

Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant — Have DEP permit. Working on
getting structure price, build time and construction timeline estimates. R. Wielebinski asked to put a
priority on this project this spring.



September 7, 2021
Administration — Manager’s Report

» Discussion and possible action regarding a quote for professional services received from Phillips &
Donovan Architects to update and complete a feasibility study for the Township municipal complex —
T. Murioz contacted Phillips & Donovan Architects and received a quote of $9,860.00 to update a
previously prepared feasibility study for the Pocono Township municipal complex. Quote includes
conceptual site and floor plan designs. If the Board approves the quote, a motion is needed to
transfer funds. E. Gnandt asked to see the prior feasibility plan.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to amend the agenda to do a budget transfer. All
in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to transfer $10,000 from the legal services line
item to the professional services budget. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, for a quote for professional services received by
Phillips & Donovan Architects to update and complete a feasibility study for the Township municipal
complex. All in favor. Motion carried.

* Renewed PennDOT permit for temporary speed signs located throughout Township and added a
portion of Sullivan Trail in response to speeding concerns raised by area residents — Complaints from
Cobble Creek area residents resulted in renewing temporary speed sign permit early to include a
section of Sullivan Trail.

* Update — County Tax exemption hearing held on Wednesday, 9/1 for 114 Alger Avenue — The County
has granted the Township a tax exemption for the 114 Alger Avenue property.

Township Engineer Report

= Stormwater and infrastructure issues identified following recent storm events — Observed areas
identified by members of the Board and feels the Stadden Road bridge erosion needs further review.
Laurel Lake was evaluated, and a plan will be put together for review by the Board. Archer Lane and
Learn Road have ongoing issues requiring continued evaluation. Ski Haven bridge is part of a private
HOA and is a challenge because it is in Paradise Township but is an access point for Paradise and
Pocono Township residents. Discussion on Ski Haven continued. Pursuing grant funding for Wilkie
Road. Drainage on Buck Valley Circle, the Woodlands, and Birchwood was evaluated and an
assessment will be presented to the Board for review.

* St Paul's Lutheran drainage basin repairs — Waiting for better weather.

* Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue — Waiting for
PennDOT feedback on their comments.

* Preliminary plan and cost estimates to address drainage issues at Sunlite Lane & Tara Hill Drive —
Plans were given to R. Sargent for review.

Township Solicitor Report

= HJP Park Agreement between Pocono and Jackson Townships — Working with T. Mufioz on
agreement.

= Zoning Hearing Board updates — Will combine with land use updates. Finishing Kopelson brief and
scheduled for hearing at end of September. Taveras STR hearing is scheduled for October 18, 2021.

= 150 Gravatts Way — Court Appearance on October 21 at 1:30 p.m. — Will contact people to attend
and testify in the contempt hearing.

* E. Gnandt asked if a brief executive session was going to be held on an existing union grievance.

Public Comment — No public comment.

Adjournment

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 p.m. and go into
Executive Session and not return. All in favor. Motion carried.




POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday, September 20, 2021

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund $ 8,731.75
Payroll $ 122,692.31
Sewer Operating $ 126.76
Sewer Construction $ -
Capital Reserve $ -
Bill List

TOTAL General Fund $ 184,303.93
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 25,631.18
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ 13,635.57
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 2,759.52
Liquid Fuels $ -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 357,881.02
Fire Tax Disbursement $ 1,284.67
Budget Adjustments $ -
Budget Appropriations $ -

Interfund Transfer

Notes:

Summary

09-20-2021 10F6



9 Jo Z abed

1202-02-60

28°0S5°LEL

:Aq pausysuel]

:Aq pazuoyiny 979z}

90°vev'LEL

L -

aAI9s9Y [eyide) [ejo |
uoIIONIISUOD J18M3S TV.LOL
BunesadQ Jomas TVIOL
pung jesaus9 TVL1OL

- $ pung aAsesay [eyded TvLOL
junowy LIVETT] JOpuap 3a9yo ajeq
pun aA19say [eyiden
- ¢ pung uondNIIsuo) Jamas Tv.I0L
junowy owsay IOpUSA FEED ) ajeq
pun4 uol}onNIIsuUo?) IamMasg
9,792l $
8e'€9 $ 30IAY3S INOHJ 3901y 3ng €661 1202/91/6
8€'€9 $ 3DINY3S INOHJ 39014 3Ing z661 1202/9L/6
junowy owaN Jopuap NEEITT) ajeq
pun4 BunesadQ Jomasg
SLIEL'S $ _sliig pund [e1oud9 TVLOL
18°122 $ SNOILYOINNWINOD 30170d ALITIGONW L1V L0€19 1202/91/6
68°L6€ $ 30IAY3AS INOHJ 390y and 90€19 1202/9L/6
12°0.2 $ AINIWLSNray +2oz Lo 30IAYAS INNIATY TYNHILNI €0€19 1202/8/6
ZLLp8'L $ LNIWLSNrav 020Z O Hiv 30IAY3S INNIATH TYNYILNI 2019 1202/8/6
junowy oway lopuap }osyon ajeq
salnjipuadxg jessuan
1€°269'221  $ T70M¥AVd TVLOL
1£269'22L  $ 1202/S/6 ONIAONT TI0HAVd 1202/01/60 lloiheq
junowy ITETT Jopuap FEED o) ajeq

120z ‘0z 1oqwaydag ‘Aepuoly

AdlLVY

ONILSITMO3IHO dIHSNMOL ONODOOd

pung jeiauan

Ajey

1202/L1/6



9jo g aded 1Z0Z-0Z-60

00°0S $ quiay Bulure] VYN uehy ‘Asjlay Geel9 L20Z/LLI6
00°02S $ saljddns juswdinbs Aresy pd "ou| Juswdinb3 uononsuoy ooIpay y€€L9 lzoz/LLie
R TA $ slelsjew peoy Auenp abpry ysnoo €eel9 120T/LVI6
LL'leT $ sa|jddns juswdinba Areay pd 1SaMPIIA (lequry] zeel9 L20Z/LLI6
000002 $ foeoonpy g Bupnsuo) juelo |zog 3dos D71 'sjueynsuod War LEELY 1L202/LLIB
19°GLE $ souBUSUIEW BJOIYSA Sdlj0d "ou| ‘Auedwo) a1 swel(lip Yoer 0€EL9 L20Z/LLI6
1169 $ Bujures; g jenel olep\ ‘ozzeuue| 62¢19 L20zZ/LLI6
00°00%'2 $ sal|ddns juswdinba Areay pd '09 Alddng g juswdinbg AemybiH 8Z¢el9 1202/LLI6
00°8€e $ 20d 120z Bny ydeq 821104 ML 20d S3IoOMUYEeSH 1z€19 1202/LLI6
00'62¥'e $ sa0IM8S O3S 120Z Bny ou| 's199g ‘W 'H 9zeL9 L20T/LLI6
vSv0. $ s|eisjew peoy "ou| ‘Arenp suojs exaing Gzel9 L20Z/LLI6
05'/€ $ Buiiofosy dML 120z Bny s3d YAARS) 1202/L 116
06'6% $ sallddns SN sped yonl| s1aydio €Z€1L9 120z/L116
89°/t9 $ sal|ddns pd 18juag Buipjing awoH sJawel) zeel9 L20Z/LLI6
€091 $ sal|ddns soljod 80IAI9S Jaquiawiple) 1zel9 1202/L116
62°1€9'1 $ suopduodsgns g sajddns dm | 90IAISS ISquawpIe 0ZEL9 1202/L116
16'Vv62'E $ seoines Bunesulbug "ou| ‘sallef g Jayonog 6LELY 1202/LLI6
62878~ $ saj|ddns md 80IAI9S Jaquiawiple) LLEL9 1202/L116
96°LElL $ saljddns pd wied g jod s,pjayued alelL9 1202/L116
GZ'LGL'S $ saolnes [eba "d™1"7 ‘oUALQ % leybnoig GLELY 1202/LLI6
00051 $ 90UBMO||Y/ JOOBUIOAN LZ0T O IIBYSHIN ‘Mawojoypeg gleLg 1202/LL16
00°/2¢ $ SOUBMOJ|Y WIOHUN uysny ‘JeAwsjbuy ZIEL9 L20z/LLI6
006601 $ @oueInsu| [ejusws|ddng ov1dvy LLELY 1202/LV/6
¥0'Z¥0'L $ SouBUSjUIEW BJOIYBA 3D1j0d uoisl|joD paoueApy 0LELY 120T/L1I6
6£'628 $ seoIAlBs ||olfed 271 'dav 60€19 1202/LLIB
00°86 $ poddng suoud 921od 8 dML 120z ¥des saibojouyos | d2IPQ ss800Y 80€19 1202/ 116
18'1ez $ Sd9 d2ljod LINLSHI L0€19 1202/91/6
68°L6€ $ @o1nes auoyd dL B 8o1j0d suopeojunwwo) abpry anig 90€19 1202/91/6
€L7£0'8 $ uoynqiuon Y3 3 33 /G¥ - apimuoljeN G0l 120Z/L1/6
junowy oW JOPUSA )I3ayo a)eq

1202 ‘02 1oquiaydag ‘Aepuopy
ONILSIT MO3IHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pun4 Jelauan

1202/L1/6



940y aded 1z0C-0Z-60

£6°€0€‘V8L
05°08Yy
9c'ery
0S'Gl
00°G81
G8'856'9
ov'LLL
6G°LL
00°001
LT66E'Y
G6'6CL'L
917089
€2'88¢
00°€69'L
00°8v
v6'LLL'9C
00'¥8¢€
G'96€'L
8G6°€0L
00°00€
cs'ove
00°G¢
12'8L9'¢L
00°€L9'S
0ecoc
98'8¢9
z8vLT'YL
LE'e6l
007004
GZ'G86'9

pung jeisusg Tv.10L
s90IM9s [eba

saj|ddns 82)j0d
sol|ddns ANd
|erowal S}Sepp
uoisuad a91jod 1z0z bny
sjadieo dm] g swiojun Ad
Jayepn Bunjuug dmL
Alyiuow Ymas
[an} SOIYaA
saljddns juawdinba pnd
saj|ddns And
saljddns dm )

‘00 ali4 dwon) sJaxIoNA Pd Jakoldw]
sayseM Je) adiod 120z bny
$901A98 Sa21M8s B Buipling 1.z0z Bny
TT/0€/6 - 12/1/0) S30InIBS Buliojuopy wiely
dm) ao1A18s 21108(]
sjybi| eale aoinas 011303
994 Alyluop Lzoz bny
Juswisiganpe dML
allH Map Jo} abuey) big
wniwsald su| yjesH 120z 10
SwIojiuUN aJIH MaN 921[od
salddns juawdinba Areay AAd
90INBS DOVAH dML
wniwaid su] dwo) SIOA 1202 120
Saxe| 1¢0¢ ASNd Ly'2'8¢Cl
[esiesddy @Ay jjiasuopeq B |19 ¥ g [92Jed
120z Bny uoisuad wuojun-uoN

LCAC A C O A R R I - - - - - O A I K - A - - R - S Y-S Y- S Y- S Y- S Y ST Y ST 7Y

"d™171 ‘'ONARQ B [eybnoig
dnoio) A)ejes olgnd Jawiipn
"0 se9) passaldwo) s}onpold UOS|IM
"ou| 'eluenjAsuuad jo Juswabeuely a}sep
CC/LBIND XOgX907 - ¥NVE SN
uopelodiod 1SHIHINN
ou| Jayepn Buudg ulejunopy uaxooyadiny
sqe Buisa] uequngng
auedolid ueqingns
90IAI8G J0)O|N 2O1303|g Bingspnong
‘ou| ‘juswdinb3 uosuaydsis
alempieH s,2[991S
pun4 soueInsu| SISXIONA 31elS
aqn7 @ USepA oiny swisuiys
277 Buginsuod A4S
ou| ‘sa0IAIBS AjInoag [eAoy
saliin d303|3 Tdd
sailiN o33 1dd
'OU| ‘s10JOBUOD) pue|uOd
pJo2ay ouod04
Sweall{ Ulejunojy ouodod
OIHNd
Jeam3IONN JoLled
Alddng [ejoN HBAIN
saluedwo) uewneN
}sni| pajood uonesuadwo) SJaNION INHIN
eloljed ‘[9BYOIN
"ou| 'UMOSMON I [SBYDIN
ueld ‘usd ‘lun UON - ajImsiN

Y9€19
€9€19
29€el9
L9ELY
09€19
6G€19
8G6¢€19
LS€19
9G€L9
SGeEL9
ySELY
€9€1L9
¢GEL9
LGEL9
0S€L9
6vEL9
8v€L9
LVELY
9veEL9
SPeEL9
yreL9
€VEL9
creL9
LPELY
oveL9
6€€L9
8€EEL9
LEELY
9€€L9

Lecoe/LLi6
Lecoc/LLi6
Lcoc/LLie
120ce/LLI6
Lcoc/LLi6
120¢/LLI6
L20c/LLI6
Lc0c/LLI6
Lcoc/LLI6
Lcoe/LLI6
1202¢/LLI6
Lcoe/LLI6
120¢/LLI6
L2c0c/LLI6
Lcoc/LLi6
Leoe/LLie
L2c0c/LLI6
Le0ce/LLi6
1coc/LLI6
12c0c/LV/6
Lcoc/LLie
Lc0e/LLI6
L2coe/LLie
Leoe/LLI6
120¢/L1/6
Lcoc/LL6
L202/LLI6
L2oe/LLi6
L20c¢/L1I6

anoiddy

120Z/L1/6



9jo0Gaded TZ0C-0Z-60

anoiddy

15°S€9°Cl $ pung uondnijsuoy J9mas TV.LOL
8L9LL'Y $ S3DIAYES ONIYIINIONT S3ANVr @ YIHONO9 189 L20z/91/6
6.816'8 $ SVYH3NYD NOILVLS dNNd SONY 989 1202/91/6
jJunowy oway IOpuap FEETE) ajeq
pung uol}onJisuos) Jomas
8L'Le9'sc ¢ bBupesado Jamas Tv1OL
00°'LEL $ saolnas Bulisaulbuy "ou| ‘sawer g Jsyonog L00¢ L2oz/LLi6
4 RARN 74 $ saolnes Bupiesulbug "ou| 'sswer g Jayonog 900¢ L2c0c/9L/6
124 ¢> $ wa)shs vavos lemes uozuapn S00c L20z/9L/6
0C'ees $ S3AdN Alyuo SAY1 ONILS3L Nvagdnans 002 120Z/91/6
y9€L9'L $ 90IAI8S 0l}08[] sSallyN 21083 dd £00¢ L20¢/9l/6
82'99¢ $ PV pig |eJsjeT paliajeQg plooay ouodood cooz L20zZ/91/6
08¢ $ saoIneg Buiddey Jameg ou| 'washs || SUO Vd ooz 1202/91/6
G8'zeo'y $ ssoines Bunesuibuz dNOYO ONIYIINIONT INOLSAIA 0002 L20z/9L/6
LL°€2S $ S82IAISS |BUOISS}0Id "0 90IMIBS swa)sAg Aouablawg 6661 L202/91/6
Gy 9rS'9 $ S30IMSS INRO "ou| ‘dnoi9 seoInsg NR0 YINTT 8661 1202/9L/6
05062 $ saoInI8s [ebaT 'd1"7 'OLIA3A B TYHONOHd 1661 L2oz/9L/6
ZLvrL'69 $ juswyeal) abemag ALIMOHLNY TYNOID3Y ¥ITFHD AvIHAONd 9661 L20z/9L/6
8€'€9 $ auoyd G# uolels dund SNOILYOINNNINOD 39di¥ N9 ¥661 L2oz/9L/6
junowy owa JOpuap 3}29yo ajeq

pung BunesadQ Jomag

1202/LT/6



94j0933ed 1zZ0Z-0Z-60

:Aq paussysuel )

:Aq pazuoyiny

18'¥19'/2C

L9¥8C'L
ZS'6SL'C
LG'SE9'EL
8L1€9's¢e
€6'€0E'V81

@F H B P B B

anouddy

YIASNVYHL VSS3I TV.10L
sjang pinbi

juawasingsig xe aii4
aAIasaYy [eyden

pung uoonijsuo) Jamag
BunetadQ 1omasg

pund [eJauag

vss3

L9'v82°L $ xel aiid V1OL
19'v8Z'L $ Xe} 3y Jaquisydeg juswyedaq a4 M1d clol L20¢/LLI6
junowy owa 29ked )}a9yo ajeq
juswasingsiqg xeJ all4
= $
junowy LI aaked )}29yo ajeq
s73Nn4d Aindin
2S°6SL'T ¢ pung aAlasay [epde) Tv.LOL
00'G.E $ S3IDINYTS ONIYIINIONT LHNOD TTVELINSYE Mdvd 011 ONI SFNVT 8 ¥3HONOY™ oveclL L20¢/91/6
80°'v¥¢C $ S3AIMddNS 123rodd J11L FJIVYMAYYH S31331S 6ect 120¢2/9L/6
GG'LEL $ M0080¥d dH d0.1dvY1 30170d 3ANO VHOILNI 8€CL L20Z/9LI6
6820%'L $ SYHIVHO 321440 L2oe SAVINGTS H3I9NTNAYVO LECI 120¢/91/6
jJunowy owap Jopuap }oayo ajeq

pung aAlasay |eyde)

1202/L1/6



Dee Ackerman

- S it e s |
From: Damarys Zambrano <dzambrano@psfc.org>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 10:54 AM
To: Dee Ackerman
Subject: Non-profit Trying to Reserve a Pavilion
Attachments: Exempt Cert.pdf; 501¢3.pdf

Good Morning,

I am trying to reserve Pavilion 1 at Mountain View Park for Saturday September 25t%. My name is Damarys Zambrano
and | work for a non-profit called Pocono Services for Families and Children. | want to reserve Pavilion 1 on just
September 25™ for one of our programs, called Project Success, that we are currently running during the school year. |
have attached both the 501 ¢3 form and the certification for exception. Our address is

Pocono Services for Families and Children
212 West 4™ Street
East Stroudsburg, PA 18301-1419 USA

Please let me know if you need any more information from me. Thank you so much and have a great day.

Sincerely,

@/(;mw/yd %/)z branc

Damarys Zambrano

Y.E.S Recruitment/Program Coordinator, Monroe County PSFC, MS-1/0 Psych.
570-620-2850 EXT. 305

2937 Route 611, P. O. Box 81

Tannersville, PA 18372

www.PSFC.org

Facebook: https://m.facebook.com/MonroeCountyYES/

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/yes monroecounty/




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

10 MetroTech Center

District
Director 625 Fulton St., Brooklyn, NY 11201
> RECEIVEN JUN 2 9 1998 pae:  JUN 2 5 1008
Pocono Services for Families Person to Contact:
and Children, Inc. Patricia Holub
212 West 4th Street : Contatt Telephone Number:
East Stroudsberg, PA 18301-1419 (718) 488-2333

EIN: 23-16722%4

Dear Sir or Madam:
Reference is made to your request for verification of the tax exempt status of
Pocono Services for Families and Children, Inc.

" A determination or ruling letter issued to an organization granting exemption under the
Tnternal Revenue Code remains in effect until the tax exempt status has been terminated,

revoked or modified.

Our records indicate that exemption was granted as shown below.

Sincerely yours,

f@frﬁa gﬁ)ﬂtl)’
Patricia Holub

Manager, Customer
Service Unit

Name of Organization: Pocono Services for Families and Chi]ciren, Inc.

- Date of Exemption Letter: April 1976
Exemption granted. pursuant to section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Foundation Classification (if applicable): Not a private foundation as yoﬁ are an
organization described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) of the

Internal Revenue Code. ‘ :



Fauntainville Professional Building
1436 Ferry Road, Building 500
Doylestown, PA 18901

215-345-9400
Fox 215-345-9401

Boucher & James, Inc.
6 Rimrock Dri
AN EMPLOYEE OWNED COMPANY CONSULTING ENGINEERS 2756 Rimrock Drive
Stroudsburg, PA 18360
[ INNOWVATIVER

E'N G I N E ERIINGG

570-629-0300
Fax 570-629-0306
September 16, 2021 Mailing:
P.0. Box 699
Bartonsville, PA 18321
Pocono Township Board of Commissioners 559 Main Street, Suite 230
112 Township Drive Bethlehem, PA 18018
: 6104199407
Tannersville, PA 18372 Fox 6104199408
SUBJECT: TRAP ENTERPRISES ROUTE 0611 PROJECT www.bjengineers.com

CONSTRUCTION ESCROW RELEASE NO. 8

POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
PROJECT NO. 1330275R

Dear Commissioners:

Based upon our review of this request and construction inspections to date, we recommend that
the Applicant be allowed to reduce its construction escrow by SIXTEEN THOUSAND SEVEN
HUNDRED ONE DOLLARS AND EIGHTY-ONE CENTS ($16,701.81), which represents the
amount of this release ($942,210.89 work constructed and retainage in the amount of $94,221.09,
less previous payments of $831,287.99) leaving a balance of $572,695.05. A line-item tabulation
for this release is attached for your files. Please note, authorization of this release should not be
construed as Final Approval or Acceptance of the improvements installed to date.

If you have any questions regarding the attached and/or recommendation, please do not hesitate to
call.

Sincerely,

S (\)\_/
- \ Q,-\

Jon\S. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.

Township Engineer

JST/mep/cg
Enclosure

&e: Taylor Munoz — Township Manager
Leo DeVito, Esquire — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Brian K. Winot, Trapasso & Winot Enterprises, LLC
Trapasso Enterprises, LLC — Property Owner
Thomas Serpico, P.E. — Pennoni Associates, Inc.
Melissa E. Prugar, P.E., Boucher & James, Inc.




